SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 REFER TO M991020A

October 20, 1999 BPEEEE S DL L v LG T vl sk §ow

o e e LT L e —r yan m -
- BELANDTLTHE won 2
. G 3 .
- s Jok)T e
John F. Cordes, Acting Director ) M“ZT; - *("L*mwgwh ¢
Al iihas >
{

Office of Commission Appellateﬁdy@@g AT W AN

Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary W\l S

STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A M,
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 1999, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

SECY-99-247 - Advanced Medical Systems, Inc. Petition for Review of

LBP-99-28

The Commission' approved a Memorandum and Order denying the petition from the City of
Cleveland for review of LBP-99-28.

(Subsequently, on October 20, 1999, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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' Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 5841, provides that
action of the Commission shall be determined by a "majority vote of the members
present.” Commissioner Diaz was not present when this item was affirmed. Accordingly
the formal vote of the Commission was 3-0 in favor of the decision. Commissioner Diaz,
however, had previously indicated that he would approve this paper and had he been
present he would have affirmed his prior vote.
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